

From: Nancy Jacobsen Stout jana@mbari.org 

Subject: Re: Phase 1 MT Feedback: 901900

Date: September 5, 2018 at 7:14 PM

To: Mandy Allen mandy@mbari.org

Cc: Lonny Lundsten lonny@mbari.org, Mark Chaffey chma@mbari.org, Duane Edgington duane@mbari.org, Danelle Cline dcline@mbari.org, Todd Ruston truston@mbari.org, Steven Haddock haddock@mbari.org

NJ

Dear Mandy and MT,

As discussed with members of the management team, we will work in close collaboration with projects 500055 Core Annotation and 901603 VideoTAG to provide ROV camera recommendations that meet MBARI's science and technical requirements as part of the new strategic vision/comprehensive plan to be developed in 2019. We view the role of this project 901900 as specifically focused on camera selection and vehicle integration for our core ROVs. While we will continue to work closely with relevant teams from across the institute to ensure those camera signals can be recorded, stored, and analyzed according to institute standards (i.e. M3RS, VARS, IS storage), this project will not specifically address those areas.

We have increased time for Mark Chaffey and Dave French. We have removed all equipment expenses from the proposal, but have added two items we feel will be critical for evaluating cameras and coming up with the most appropriate recommendations for the new institutional policy: 1) Travel funds for Chaffey to attend NAB to evaluate latest camera modules and lenses and 2) shipping and handling funds (fragile packaging) for getting cameras onsite for evaluation.

We have revised our project proposal accordingly (including a more unambiguous name) and request that this attached version replaces our original Phase I version on the PCO website.

Please advise if we have misinterpreted or need to further revise anything.

Sincerely,
901900 Camera Upgrade Team

Nancy Jacobsen Stout
Video Laboratory Manager
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
7700 Sandholdt Road, Moss Landing, Ca 95039
831-775-1718 ~ jana@mbari.org ~ www.mbari.org



901900_MBARI_
ROV_C...2.docx

On Aug 23, 2018, at 9:54 PM, Mandy Allen <mandy@mbari.org> wrote:

Hi Nancy, Lonny, Steve, and Mark,

I have attached the Management Team feedback for your proposal. Please see the Management Team contact if you have any questions.

Phase 2 responses are due on Thursday, September 6th at 8:00 a.m. Responses should be emailed back to me by the deadline. Please be sure to make any changes to the expense, labor, and/or ship budgets, if required, in the MBARI budget entry web at <https://edfs.mbari.org/edfs/le/ldninitiatedesigner.covx>

budget entry web at <https://adis.shore.mbari.org/adis/is/tdp/initiateusignon.aspx> prior to the deadline as well.

Current budgets can be found at:

https://mwww.mbari.org/resources/2019_Proposal_Process/instructions_home_2019.html

Thanks,
Mandy



901900.pdf